FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2463
September 6, 2001

Evgene 5. Holderness, Treasurer
Dorsey National Fund

220 South Sixth Strect
Minnsapolis, MIN 55402

Tdentification Nutnber: CO001 8945

Reference: July Quarterly (4/1/00-6/30/00), October Quarterly (7/1/00-8/30/00),
12 Day Pre-General {10/1/00-18715/003, 20 Day Post-General {iﬂflgfﬂﬂ-

11/27/00) and Year Fnd (11/28/00-12/31/00) Reports

Dear Mr. Holderness:

This letter is to inform you that as of September 5, 2001 the Commission hag not
received your respanse to our requests for additional information dated August i3, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your faderal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campalgn Act (the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclosed).

An adequate respanse must be received at the Commission by September 26, 2001,
Adequate Tespunses received on or hefore this date will be taken inte consideration in
determining Whether andit action will be inftisted. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adeguate response by
this date may result in & audit of the committes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may alse result in an enforcement action against the commuttee. Any response
submitted by your committee will be plased on the public record and will be considered

by the Cormmission prist to taking enforcernent action.

If you should have any questions reparding this matter, please contact Colleen
Manning on our toll-free number (B00) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 o
teach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local mumber (202) 694-1130,

Sincersly,

ORFE7_

ohn ID. Gibsan
Assistant Btaff Divector
Eeports Anslysis Division

Enclasures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASH INCTON, D0, MG

Fugene S. Holdemness, Treasurer

Drorsey National Fund

220 South Sixth Street

Minnegpolis, MN 55402 AE 15 20

Idcnﬁﬁnaﬂﬂn Number: CO001 8945

Reference:  October Quarterly Report (7/1/06-5/30/00)

Dear Mr. Holdemess:

This letter iz prompted by the Commissicn's preliminary teview of the repoit(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contamed
in the teport(s). An itemization follows:

“The totals listed on Lines 26 and 30, Column B of the Detailed Summary
Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Pleass be advised that you should add the
“"Calendar Year-to-Date" totsl from your previous meport to the current
"Total This Period" figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B
totals. Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be
affected by this comestior,

_Please amend Schedule B supporting Line 23 by providing the full address,
office sought (Houss, Senate or President), state and congrezzional district,
if applicable, foreach contribution made. 11 CFR §104.3(b){3)(ii) and (v)

A written respatise or an amendment to your ongieal report(s) conrecting the above
prublem(s) should be filed with the Federa! Election Commissien within fifieen {15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, plesse feel free to contact me on our
toli-free number, (800} 424-9530 (at the prompt press i, then press 2 to reach the Reports




Analyziz Division), My local number is (202) §94-1130,

287

Sincerely,

(k=

Colleen E. Manming
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




